

**TIDEWATER EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES, INC.  
PATIENT AND PROVIDER SAFETY PERFORMANCE IMPROVEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES**

**Meeting Date:** July 12<sup>th</sup>, 2018      **Meeting Location:** TEMS Office      **Chaired By:** Greg DeYoung  
**Begin Time:** 1300      **End Time:** 1430      **Minutes Submitted By:** Michael McMahon

**Members Present:** Christi Budy, Sheila DeYoung, Greg DeYoung, Forrest Winslow, Michael McMahon

Item (Project)	Discussion (Status)	Action Required	Barriers	By Whom/When
Introduction and Approval of Minutes	Meeting called to order Motion was made to approve March 2018 minutes; seconded			
TEMS Data	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Need to generate report to track/pull regional medication administration errors</li> <li>• Narcan report               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Create to track perceived overuse</li> <li>- Are providers using Narcan appropriately?</li> <li>- Are issues due to documentation errors?</li> </ul> </li> </ul>			
Old Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Combative patient protocol               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Roszko created possible outline</li> <li>- Send to education/training to update and modify</li> <li>- Create flowchart version of protocol</li> </ul> </li> <li>• CHKD advises that proximal tibia is preferred site for pediatric IO placement</li> </ul>			
New Business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Handtevy               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Brought out bag to review</li> <li>- Forrest gave brief presentation in system</li> <li>- Pointed out issues/flaws with current system</li> <li>- Discussed pricing options; regional and agency specific</li> </ul> </li> </ul>			
Next Meeting	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Next meeting will be held on September 13<sup>th</sup>, 2018 at the TEMS Office at 1300 hrs</li> </ul>			